

1 寸



1.5

寸

DISSERTATION/THESIS/INDEPENDENT STUDY

TITLE

Commented [jj1]: 论文题目
字体: Times new roman 18

1 寸

Name Surname

Commented [jj2]: 学生名字

1 寸

**An Independent Study submitted in partial fulfillment of the
Requirements for the Degree of Master of Management
Program in Creative Industries Management
Rattanakosin International College of Creative Entrepreneurship
Rajamangala University of Technology Rattanakosin
Academic Year 2022
Copyright of Rajamangala University of Technology Rattanakosin**

1.2 寸

1 寸

DISSERTATION/THESIS/INDEPENDENT STUDY

TITLE

Commented [jj3]: 论文题目
字体: Times new roman 18

1 寸

Name Surname

Commented [jj4]: 学生名字
字体: Times new roman 16

1 寸

**An Independent Study submitted in partial fulfillment of the
Requirements for the Degree of Master of Management
Program in Creative Industries Management
Rattanakosin International College of Creative Entrepreneurship
Rajamangala University of Technology Rattanakosin
Academic Year 2022
Copyright of Rajamangala University of Technology Rattanakosin**

1.2 寸

1.2 寸



1 寸

Independent Study Certificate

Rattanakosin International College of Creative Entrepreneurship

Rajamangala University of Technology Rattanakosin

空一行

Title of Independent study

Researcher

Degree Sought Master of Management
Program in Creative Industries Management
(Internaional Program)

1 寸

Independent Advisors

0.5 寸 Rattanakosin International College of Creative Entrepreneurship, Rajamangala
University of Technology Rattanakosin Approved this Independent Study in Partial
fulfillment of the Requirements for the Degree of Master of Management

空一行

0.5 寸 Director
()

空一行

Independent Study Committee

0.5 寸 Chairperson

()
0.5 寸 Member

()
0.5 寸 Member and Advisor
()

1.2 寸

1.2 寸

Title of Thesis/Title of Independent Study

Researcher: Ms/Mrs/Mr. Name-Surname; Degree

Advisor: Name-Surname; Degree

Academic Year: (Finish year)

{ 空一行

ABSTRACT

{ 空一行

← 0.5 寸 → The objectives of this research/study were (1) to
.....,
(2) to, and (3) to
.....

← 0.5 寸 → This quantitative/qualitative research/study employed..... (describe the
scope of research which consists of Population/Sample/Respodents, research tools, Method
of collecting, and data analysis)

← 0.5 寸 → Major Findings/Results: (1) on. research issues, research results, (2) on. research
issues, .research results, and (3) on research issues, research results. (writing the research
results in order, consistent with the sequence of objectives)

Keywords: Abbb, Bdddd, Crrr (at least 3 words, but no more than 7 words).

Note**

1. The objective use Drexel University action verbs (as in the example) without using the word “study”.
2. Research process follow the pattern of quality or quantity that is divided into two essential parts: the method of collecting data, and data analysis which will differ in quantity/quality.
3. The results of the research shall be put in order in accordance with the order of the objectives, do not contradict or skip sequences.
4. Use the specified format in both Chinese and English, using Chinese and English to be consistent and English grammar is an important consideration.

Advisor's Signature

1.2 寸

1.2 寸

Acknowledgements

← 0.5 寸 → For this....., I would like to express my appreciation and gratitude to my supervisor,

← 0.5 寸 →
.....
.....
.....

← 0.5 寸 →
.....
.....
.....

← 0.5 寸 →
.....
.....

1.3 寸

1 寸

} 空两行
Name-Surname

1.2 寸

1.2 寸

Table of Content

{ 空一行

Page

Abstract	(1)
Acknowledgements	(2)
Table of contents	(3)
List of tables	(4)
List of Figures	...
List of Abbreviation and Glossary.....	...
Chapter 1 Introduction	...
1.1//Main heading	...
1.2 Main heading	...
Chapter 2 Literature Review	...
2.1 Main heading	...
2.2 Main heading	...
Chapter 3 Research Methodology	...
3.1 Main heading	...
3.2 Main heading	...
Chapter 4 Result	...
4.1 Main heading	...
4.2 Main heading	...
Chapter 5 Conclusion, Discussion and Recommendation	
5.1 Main heading	...
5.2 Main heading	...
Bibliography.....	...
Appendix	...
Appendix A.....	...
Appendix B.....	...
Vitae	...

1.3 寸

1 寸

1.2 寸

1.2 寸

List of tables

{ 空一行

Table	Page
1.1 Name of Table.....	...
1.2 Name of Table.....	...
2.1 Name of Table.....	...
2.2 Name of Table.....	...
3.1 Name of Table.....	...
3.2 Name of Table.....	...

{ 空一行

Appendix table

A.1 Name of Table.....	...
A.2 Name of Table.....	...
B.1 Name of Table.....	...
B.2 Name of Table.....	...

1.3 寸

1 寸

1.2 寸

1.2 寸

List of Figures

{空一行

Figures

Page

1.1	Name of Figure.....	...
1.2	Name of Figure.....	...
2.1	Name of Figure	...
2.2	Name of Figure	...
3.1	Name of Figure	...
3.2	Name of Figure	...

{空一行

1.3 寸

Appendix figure

1 寸

A.1	Name of Figure	...
A.2	Name of Figure	...
B.1	Name of Figure	...
B.2	Name of Figure	...

1.2 寸

1.2 寸

List of Abbreviation and Glossary

空一行

Abbreviation /Glossary	Explanation
.....	
.....	
.....	
.....	

1.3 寸

1 寸

如果没有这一页可以删掉

1.2 寸



1.2 寸

CHAPTER 1
CHAPTER TITLE

空一行

.....
.....
.....

空一行

1.1 Main heading

0.5 寸
.....
.....

0.5 寸 1.1.1 First Sub-heading

0.88 寸 1.1.1.1 Second Sub-heading.....

1.38 寸 1) Third Sub-heading.....

1.38 寸 2)

1.56 寸 2.1) fourth Sub-heading.....

1.56 寸 2.2) fourth Sub-heading.....

1.88 寸 2.2.2)

0.5 寸 1.1.2 First Sub-heading

0.5 寸 1.1.3 First Sub-heading

0.88 寸 1.1.3.1 Second Sub-heading.....

1.2 Main heading

0.5 寸
.....
.....

1.2 寸

1.3 寸

1 寸

1.2 寸

1.3 Main heading

.....
.....
.....
.....
.....
.....
.....
.....

1.3 寸

1 寸

1.2 寸

2 寸

CHAPTER 2

CHAPTER TITLE

2.1Main heading

2.1.1 First Sub-heading

2.1.1.1 Second Sub-heading

1) Third Sub-heading

2)

2.1) fourth Sub-heading

2.2) fourth Sub-heading

2.2.2)

2.1.2 First Sub-heading

2.1.3 First Sub-heading

2.1.3.1 Second Sub-heading

2.2 Main heading

1.3 寸

1 寸

1.2 寸

CHAPTER 3

CHAPTER TITLE

3.1Main heading

- 3.1.1 First Sub-heading
- 3.1.1.1 Second Sub-heading.....
 - 1) Third Sub-heading.....
 - 2)
 - 2.1) fourth Sub-heading.....
 - 2.2) fourth Sub-heading.....
 - 2.2.2)
- 3.1.2 First Sub-heading
- 3.1.3 First Sub-heading
- 3.1.3.1 Second Sub-heading.....

3.2 Main heading

2 寸

CHAPTER 4

CHAPTER TITLE

4.1Main heading

4.1.1 First Sub-heading

4.1.1.1 Second Sub-heading

1) Third Sub-heading

2)

2.1) fourth Sub-heading

2.2) fourth Sub-heading

2.2.2)

4.1.2 First Sub-heading

4.1.3 First Sub-heading

4.1.3.1 Second Sub-heading

4.2 Main heading

1.2 寸

1.3 寸

1 寸

2 寸

CHAPTER 5

CHAPTER TITLE

5.1Main heading

5.1.1 First Sub-heading

5.1.1.1 Second Sub-heading

1) Third Sub-heading

2)

2.1) fourth Sub-heading

2.2) fourth Sub-heading

2.2.2)

5.1.2 First Sub-heading

5.1.3 First Sub-heading

1.1.3.1 Second Sub-heading

5.2 Main heading

1.3 寸

1 寸

1.2 寸

1.2 寸

BIBLIOGRAPHY

空一行

.....

0.5 寸

.....

0.5 寸

.....

.....

0.5 寸

.....

.....

1.3 寸

1 寸

1.2 寸

1.2 寸

1.3 寸

APPENDIXES

1 寸

1.2 寸

1.2 寸

APPENDIX...A,B,C...

Name of appendix

1.3 寸

空一行

1 寸

1.2 寸

1.2 寸

Curriculum vitae

空一行

Name-Surname
Date of Birth
Place of Birth
Address
Workplace
Telephone Number
Email Address
Education Background

.....
.....

1.3 寸

Work Experience
.....
.....
.....

1 寸

1.2 寸